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Oliver Hoban

From: David Bechelli
Sent: 06 July 2023 09:49
To: Chloe Unsworth
Cc: Development Control
Subject: 4/23/2056/0F1 - OCEAN EDGE, BRAYSTONES

Hi Chloe, 
 
Hi  Chloe, as this came in before the cut off for me being ceasing to comment on applications, I thought I’d 
better look at it. 
 
However, with regards to the additional and amended information supplied, I actually have no comments 
to make. 
 
Regards 
 
Dave 
 
David Bechelli 
Flood and Coastal Defence Engineer | Flood and Development Management 
Place Sustainable Growth and Transport | Cumberland Council 
Parkhouse Building | Baron Way | Carlisle | CA6 4SJ 
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